
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO); Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Cc: Heather Patterson
Subject: RE: 1RP-5046 Closure
Date: Monday, July 30, 2018 9:18:00 AM

Good morning Ms. Karrigan:
 
Thank you. Please note that a final C-141, with the corrective actions noted, was not submitted in the closure report.
 
The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC and no further corrective action
is required. NMOCD considers 1RP-5046 closed. This determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of
responsibility should future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the environment.
Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 11:41 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-5046 Closure
 
Please see attached. This was taken yesterday and it had been raining in the area, so there are a few visible puddles.
 
Have a good weekend.
 
Callie
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 11:46 AM
To: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>
Subject: [External] RE: 1RP-5046 Closure
 
Beware of links/attachments.
Ms. Karrigan:
 
NMOCD agrees that delineation and remediation has been completed for 1RP-5046. For complete documentation and closure in
NMOCD database, please provide dated photos of the backfilled area, represented by S-2.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 8:57 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com
mailto:Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us
mailto:heather.patterson@soudermiller.com
mailto:Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com
mailto:Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us
mailto:heather.patterson@soudermiller.com
mailto:cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us


Cc: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-5046 Closure
 
Correct, I attached the wrong document. Here is the closure report for characterization/delineation information.
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 8:21 AM
To: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>
Subject: [External] RE: 1RP-5046 Closure
 
Beware of links/attachments.
Good morning Ms. Karrigan:
 
Based on your response on May 7, 2018, the facility was not lined. Please attachment the appropriate documents with release
characterization/delineation information for 1RP-5046.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 3:25 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>
Subject: 1RP-5046 Closure
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please see the attached final C141 and supporting documents for 1RP-5046.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Callie
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:34 PM
To: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>
Subject: RE: [External] FW: Angell #1 C141
 
Ms. Karrigan:
 
Really appreciate your prompt follow-up. Since this release did not occur in a lined facility, a 1RP-5046 was issued.
 

5046 5/7/2018 A Marathon Oil Angell Com #1
30-025-
37902

17S-36E-
11A 10/5/2017

 
Thanks much,
Olivia
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:00 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [External] FW: Angell #1 C141
 
Olivia,
 
This release was cleaned up; however, the containment is not lined. We will get this sampled and results to you asap.
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Callie
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:20 PM
To: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>
Subject: RE: [External] FW: Angell #1 C141
 
Acknowledged. Thanks!
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:50 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: [External] FW: Angell #1 C141
 
Olivia,
 
I am in the field today but will look into it ASAP.
 
Callie
 
Sent from my iPhone
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